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To,
The Nodal Officer/Chief Conservator of Forests,
Daman, Diu and Dadra & Nagar Havelj,
Secretariat,
Silvassa.

Subject: Compliance of Stage-I clearance of Diversion of 0.3387 ha. of Protected
Forest land for laying of Natural Gas pipeline Parallel & Across to Roads /
Canal side from Samarvarni to Dapada in the U.T. of Dadra and Nagar
Haveli, by Gujarat Gas Limited.- reg.

Ref: Your Office letter No.7-5/3-FD/583/20 dtd.15.02.2018.

Sir,
In continuation of the above cited reference, the compliance by the User Agency

is submitted as under.

Condition No. Compliance

05 CA scheme has already been prepared & submitted by Forest
Department including maintenance for the 10 years and fencing
the area.

06 User Agency had paid the Net Present Value

07 User Agency had complied the conditions by payment of

— Compensatory Afforestation.
12 & 14 An amount of Rs.7,14,472/- has been deposited in CAMPA

account through NEFT/RTGS.

Keeping the above in view, the stage-II/final approval for the case of 0.3387ha.
of Protected Forest land for laying of Natural Gas pipeline Parallel & Across to Roads
/ Canal side from Samarvarni to Dapada in the U.T. of Dadra and Nagar Haveli, by
Gujarat Gas Limited is hereby recommended.

This is submitted for kind perusal please.

AR/ Yours faithfully,
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